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Doss, Gary

From: Maciek Bury <mbury@njeda.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:01 PM
To: 'Jerri Weigand'; Smith, Lawrence; Pettit, Chris
Cc: Doss, Gary; 'NJERRQUESTIONS (NJERRQUESTIONS@icfi.com)'
Subject: RE: Ohana--SBL39568

Sorry for the slow reply, wanted to confirm exact figure because this one changed slightly higher.  Total HUD funding 

$1,995,903.   

 

Thanks! 

 

Maciek Bury 

Sr. Program Officer- Operations Portfolio Management 

New Jersey Economic Development Authority, Office of Recovery 

609.858.6064 

 
 

 

 

From: Jerri Weigand [mailto:Jerri.Weigand@dep.nj.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:11 PM 
To: Smith, Lawrence; Pettit, Chris 
Cc: Doss, Gary; 'NJERRQUESTIONS (NJERRQUESTIONS@icfi.com)'; Maciek Bury 

Subject: RE: Ohana--SBL39568 

 

Larry, 

The amount of the loan per my EDA-DEP spreadsheet is $1,990,000.  I’m copying Maciek to confirm. 

Thanks, 

 

Jerri 

 
Jerri Lynn Weigand, Program Manager 

Sandy Recovery – Environmental and Historic Review Program 

401 East State Street 

Mail Code 402-07, PO Box 420 

Trenton, NJ  08625-0420 

609-633-1498 

 

From: Smith, Lawrence [mailto:lismith@Dewberry.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:34 PM 
To: Pettit, Chris; Jerri Weigand 

Cc: Doss, Gary; 'NJERRQUESTIONS (NJERRQUESTIONS@icfi.com)' 
Subject: Ohana--SBL39568 

 

 

Chris and Jerri, 



2

 

Can you please provide the grant amount for the above referenced (Ohana application).  This information does not 

appear to be in the material that has been provided. 

 

Thanks for the help. 

 

Larry 

 
Lawrence I. Smith PP, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Dewberry 
600 Parsippany Road, Suite 301 
Parsippany, New Jersey  07054 
973.576.9647 
973.428.8509 fax 
www.dewberry.com 

 

 

 

 
Visit Dewberry’s website at www.dewberry.com  
 
If you’ve received this email even though it’s intended for someone else, then please delete the email, don’t share its 
contents with others, and don’t read its attachments. Thank you.  
 

--  

This message has been scanned for viruses and  

dangerous content by MailScanner, and is  

believed to be clean.  

    

   
Notice:  This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain information that may be legally privileged and confidential from the New 

Jersey Economic Development Authority. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate 

this e-mail or any attachments to it.  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at 609-858-6700 and delete this message. Please note 

that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may 

not have been produced by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.  

This notice is automatically appended to each e-mail message leaving the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.  
   

      
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  

 


